

# Glenn Bellion

3900 Widgeon Way - Waxhaw, NC 28173 • glenn@belliondesign.com - 704.608.4932

Graphic Designer with over twenty years experience in packaging, web and advertising design. Creative thinker focused on design and corporate branding, including strategic design for innovative product concepts, layout principles and photo retouching. I welcome the opportunity to work with your team of creative professionals.

## EXPERIENCE

- December 2009 To Present **BELLION DESIGN** **GRAPHIC DESIGN** Waxhaw, NC  
Bellion Design is starting to work with South Charlotte business owners improving their stores storefront signage. We graphic design with the Adobe Creative Suite on Macs and print on Epson. The e-commerce SEO WordPress websites we create get nation-wide results. Let our expert knowledge and experience in website security, e-commerce, musts sign ups, plugins, and theme suggestions for your new website. We look forward to working with you on marketing materials, packaging design, and YouTube video commercials. **WEBSITES** • Bellion Design, US Craft Company, American Drink Specials, Lion Landscaping, American Block Parties, Gman Golf Lessons, Ra-llet, The Wave Crusher, P&T Innovations, and HFA Charlotte Charity Organization.
- July 2009 To December **MOTORSPORTS AUTHENTICS** **PRODUCTION ARTIST** Concord, NC  
Created blister cards, displays, and packaging for Nascar 2010 drivers. Production artist working with the production manager in Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop updating styles on Nascar 1/32 scaled children's model car replica packaging. Worked with the photography department on the photo retouching of driver's photos. Created 100% scale finished color packages for product display meetings. Motorsports Authentics has changed to Lionel Racing.
- February 2005 To April 2007 **OFFICE DEPOT** **PRODUCTION ARTIST** Delray Beach, FL  
Packaging mechanical edits to all five of Office Depot's private brands. Worked with style guides implementing the production design process. Prepared mechanicals for overseas printers.
- July 2004 To December **ACTION GRAPHICS** **GRAPHIC DESIGN** North Miami, FL  
Created websites, brochures, printing, logos, blister cards, and posters. Clients: Arthur Murray, City of Miami Gardens, Forum P Document Management Systems, Hank Sopher Real Estate, Italia Marble, Lancaster Watches, LPJ Italy Designer Watches, Maya Healthcare, and Panelfold.
- December 1992 To June 2004 **DESIGN GROUP** **GRAPHIC DESIGN** Miller Place, NY  
Printed, folded and shipped numerous woodworking blue prints while taking orders. Made Long Island graphic design deliveries to mid-sized businesses. Created ads and helped put together for the Glen Guide. Clients: Leisure Glen, Pindar Wine, Design Group Patterns. and Executive Fliteways.
- June 2003 To December **BERNI MARKETING AND DESIGN** **GRAPHIC DESIGN** Greenwich, CT  
Freelance web, graphic and package designer. Made design and copy edits to TD Waterhouse investment posters, brochures, printed, and online promotional materials. Recreation of ice cream packaging mechanicals for printing. Worked with and made edits to Stonebridge Partners website. Clients: American Heritage Billiards, Berni Design.com, Farmstores Dairy, Karishma Jewelry, Lennar, Stonebridge Partners, and TD Waterhouse.
- February 2003 To April 2003 **SONY ELECTRONICS** **PACKAGING DESIGN** Park Ridge, NJ  
Worked on the creation of product packaging for DVD Recorders, Sony Style Universal Remotes, Stereo Systems: MHC-GX250, MHC-GX450, RDR-GX300, RM-VL1000.
- September 2001 To September 2002 **ORANGE & BLUE DESIGN GROUP** **PACKAGING DESIGN** New York, NY  
Lead designer on five Elizabeth Taylor White Diamonds packages and five Jovan gift boxes. Transferred metallic graphics onto fragrance bottles for Coty packaging meetings. Creative Comps and created flawless fragrance gift boxes for Coty presentations. Brands: Addidas Moves, Arden Beauty, Aspen Cologne, Elizabeth Taylor White Diamonds, Jovan Island Gardenia, Jovan Musk For Men & Women, White Musk, Stetson, and Vanilla Musk.

## EDUCATION

Started in Architecture at New York Tech Islip campus. Went to The Fashion Institute Of Technology in Manhattan, NY September 1997 to May 2001 to study Advertising Design for two years. Continued on for a bachelors degree choosing to major in Packaging Design. Taught by industry business owners the fine details of research, design, comping, printing, color, form, graphics, and typography.

## PROGRAMS

Illustrator, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, InDesign, WordPress and Magento